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From:
Sent: 11 December 2014 13:59
To:
Cc:
Subject: ACER - Open Public Consultations

Dear , 
 
I trust you are doing fine. For compliance purposes I will write in English (and I hope it is fine with you as 
well). 
It was great to meet you in Ostrava and discuss topics of common interest there. I understood that there is 
running public consultations on the provisional REMIT list of OMPs.  We do agree with this list, and our place 
there (42 Financial Services a.s.) – just minor thing (and that will be nice to meet) – instead of 52nd place list 
us on 42nd place  (that would be great! ). 
BTW we are in regular contacts with representatives od energy industry as well as EFETnet, Trayport and we 
are working together with them on future projects. 
 
Thanks again and should you have any question, suggestion or comment please do contact me direct. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 
 

 
 

42 Financial Services a.s. 
Klimentská 46 
110 02  Praha 1 
Czech Republic 

 
Tel:  
Mob.:  
Fax:  
Yahoo:  
 

 
 

Provider of Quality Service Specific to the Region 
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This email (and any attachments) is confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from 
your system and destroy any copies of it (and any attachments)./ Tento email (a jeho přílohy) je důvěrný a může být pod ochranou důvěrné komunikace. Pokud Vám byl 
doručen omylem, prosíme uvědomte odesílatele a odstraňte jakékoliv kopie, včetně příloh.  
Should this e-mail relate to negotiations in a matter of possible contract, it does not constitute any offer for entering into a contract and its sender explicitly states that in 
connection with negotiations of such contract any obligation shall not be expected to come into existence in any other way than based on a contract in a written form 
concluded otherwise than by electronic means of remote communication. To exclude any potential disputes it is expressly stated that any offer for entering into a contract 
made by company 42 Financial Services a.s. shall not be accepted with any additions or modifications, and that this company does not as a matter of principle conclude 
contracts in oral form./ Týká-li se tento e-mail jednání o smlouvě, nepředstavuje nabídku na uzavření smlouvy a odesílatel výslovně uvádí, že v souvislosti s jednáním o 
takové smlouvě nelze očekávat vznik jakéhokoliv závazku jiným způsobem, než na základě písemné smlouvy uzavřené jinak než prostřednictvím elektronických prostředků 
komunikace na dálku. Pro vyloučení případných sporů se uvádí, že jakákoliv nabídka k uzavření smlouvy učiněná společností 42 Financial Services a.s. nemůže být přijata s 
dodatkem nebo odchylkou, a že tato společnost zásadně neuzavírá smlouvy ústně. 
  




